tsignor@forevermediainc.com

From: ddavies@forev
Sent: Thursday, Apri
To: tsignor@forev
Subject: FW: New Q2 IS
Importance: High

From: Fluri, Susanne <Susanne.Fluri@katzmedia

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 10:47 AM

To: Fluri, Susanne <Susanne.Fluri@katzmedia.co|

Subject: RE: New Q2 ISSUE avail for M| PA & WI
Importance: High

Hi All,

We are updating Issue rates for the below avail.

you please confirm your Issue rates are good tq

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you!
Susanne

Susanne Fluri

Account Executive

233 N. Michigan Ave | Chicago, IL 60601
Susanne.Fluri@KatzMedia.com

0 312.755.3917 | m 847.494.3356 | in Susanne Fluri
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From: Fluri, Susanne <Susanne.Fluri@katzmedig.com>

ermediainc.com
4,2024 11:32 AM
brmediainc.com
SUE avail for Ml PA

com>

m>

| loaded in updated

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 3:47 PM
Subject: New Q2 ISSUE avail for MI PA & WI Du
Importance: High

Hi All,

Hambrick/Al Media has a new ISSUE request fo
they don’t want to disclose it until they win the
Can you please confirm these rates are good t
Details below.

r Q2 2024. We conti

b go or add any mis

b 3pm CST Friday 1/

business. | just sent

Due 3pm CST Friday

go ASAP by 3pm C§
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3 WI Due 3pm CST Friday 1/12

1/12

ISSUE rates in Rate Request and sent through. Can
3T today, 4/4?

12

nue to ask for the name of the Issue/category, and
through your loaded ISSUE rates via Rate Request.
ing rates by 3pm CST tomorrow, Friday 1/12?




Dayparts: AMD, MID, PMD, EVE Sat 6a-7p and Syn 6a-7p.
Length: 60’s followed by 30's.
Demo: A 35+

Michigan
Flint

Grand Rapids
Lansing
Saginaw-Bay City-Midland
Traverse City
Pennsylvania
Erie
Johnstown
Pittsburgh
Harrisburg
Lancaster
Wilkes Barre
York

Wisconsin
Appleton-Oshkosh
Green Bay

La Crosse

Wausau

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Susanne

Susanne Fluri

Account Executive

233 N. Michigan Ave | Chicago, IL 60601
Susanne.Fluri@KatzMedia.com
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tsignor@forevermediainc.com
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From: RateRequest@katzmedia.com
Sent: Thursday, Apri| 4, 2024 10:50 AM
To: tsignor@forevermediainc.com
Subject: ISSUE ADVERT|SING Avail Request Due 01/12/2024 1:25PM

Katherine Susanne Fluri in the Chicago office is fequesting your submission for the ISSUE ADVERTISING avail running
04/01/2024 through 06/30/2024.

The submission is due no later than 01/12/2024.

York, PA
Click on this link to open the avail request for WGTY-FM

Click on this link to open the avail request for WYCR-FM

Click on this link to see All Avail Reguests

Thank You
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tsignor@forevermediainc.com

From: tgoulden@forg¢vermediainc.com
Sent: Thursday, Apri| 4, 2024 10:52 AM
To: Tammy Sighor

Subject: FW: ISSUE ADYERTISING Avail Req

--——--Original Message----

From: RateRequest@katzmedia.com
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 10:50am
To: tgoulden@forevermediainc.com

Jest Due 01/12/2024 1:25PM

Subject: ISSUE ADVERTISING Avail Request Dyie 01/12/2024 1:25RM

Katherine Susanne Fluri in the Chicago office is fequesting your subn

04/01/2024 through 06/30/2024.

The submission is due no later than 01/12/2024.

York, PA

Click on this link to open the avail request for WGT

Click on this link to open the avail request for WHPY-FM

Click on this link to open the avail request for WYC

Click on this link to see All Avail Requests

Thank You

¥ Raccived 3 Dmer

nission for the ISSUE ADVERTISING avail running




